
1
Governance & Member Support Officer: Jean Sharp (01277 312655)

Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AY
01277 312 500   www.brentwood.gov.uk  

Agenda
Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 28 August 2018 at 2.00 pm

Meeting Room SAR 3, 1-2 Seven Arches Road, Brentwood, CM15 8AY

Membership (Quorum – 3)

Cllrs Chilvers, Haigh and Mrs Pound

Agenda 
Item

Item Wards(s) 
Affected

Page No

1.  Appointment of Chair

2.  Administrative Function
Members are respectfully reminded that, in determining the 
matters listed below, they are exercising an administrative 
function with the civil burden of proof, i.e. ‘on the balance of 
probabilities’.  The matter will be determined on the facts before 
the Sub-Committee and the rules of natural justice will apply.

3.  Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing in respect of an 
Application to vary a Premises Licence - Licensing Act 2003 
- PIVAZ, 90B-92A High Street, Brentwood CM14 4AP

5 - 94

Public Document Pack

http://www.brentwood.gov.uk/


2

Head of Paid Service

Town Hall
Brentwood, Essex
17.08.2018



3

Information for Members

Rights to Attend and Speak
Any Members may attend any Committee to which these procedure rules apply.

A Member who is not a member of the Committee may speak at the meeting.  The Member may speak at the Chair’s 
discretion, it being the expectation that a Member will be allowed to speak on a ward matter.  

Members requiring further information, or with specific questions, are asked to raise these with the appropriate officer 
at least two working days before the meeting.  

Point of Order/ Personal explanation/ Point of Information
Point of Order
A member may raise a point of order 
at any time. The Mayor will hear 
them immediately. A point of order 
may only relate to an alleged breach 
of these Procedure Rules or the law. 
The Member must indicate the rule 
or law and the way in which they 
consider it has been broken. The 
ruling of the Mayor on the point of 
order will be final.

Personal Explanation
A member may make a personal 
explanation at any time. A personal 
explanation must relate to some 
material part of an earlier speech by 
the member which may appear to 
have been misunderstood in the 
present debate, or outside of the 
meeting.  The ruling of the Mayor on 
the admissibility of a personal 
explanation will be final.

Point of Information or 
clarification
A point of information or clarification 
must relate to the matter being 
debated. If a Member wishes to raise 
a point of information, he/she must 
first seek the permission of the 
Mayor. The Member must specify the 
nature of the information he/she 
wishes to provide and its importance 
to the current debate, If the Mayor 
gives his/her permission, the 
Member will give the additional 
information succinctly. Points of 
Information or clarification should be 
used in exceptional circumstances 
and should not be used to interrupt 
other speakers or to make a further 
speech when he/she has already 
spoken during the debate. The ruling 
of the Mayor on the admissibility of a 
point of information or clarification 
will be final.



4

Information for Members of the Public
 Access to Information and Meetings
You have the right to attend all meetings of the Council 
and Committees.  You also have the right to see the 
agenda, which will be published no later than 5 working 
days before the meeting, and minutes once they are 
published.  Dates of the meetings are available at 
www.brentwood.gov.uk.

 Webcasts
All of the Council’s meetings are webcast, except where 
it is necessary for the items of business to be considered 
in private session (please see below).  

If you are seated in the public area of the Council 
Chamber, it is likely that your image will be captured by 
the recording cameras and this will result in your image 
becoming part of the broadcast.  This may infringe your 
Human Rights and if you wish to avoid this, you can sit 
in the upper public gallery of the Council Chamber.

 Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at council and committee 
meetings
The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at council and committee meetings 
as a means of reporting on its proceedings because it helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to 
its local communities.

Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar devices to make recordings, these 
devices must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid interrupting proceedings of the council or committee.

If you wish to record the proceedings of a meeting and have any special requirements or are intending to bring in 
large equipment then please contact the Communications Team before the meeting.

The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed provided it has been discussed prior to the 
meeting and agreement reached to ensure that it will not disrupt proceedings.

The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording and use of social media if any of 
these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting proceedings at the meeting.

Private Session
Occasionally meetings will need to discuss some of its business in private.  This can only happen on a limited range 
of issues, which are set by law.  When a Committee does so, you will be asked to leave the meeting.

 modern.gov app
View upcoming public committee documents on your Apple or Android device with the free modern.gov app.

 Access
There is wheelchair access to the Town Hall from the 
Main Entrance.  There is an induction loop in the Council 
Chamber.  

 Evacuation Procedures
Evacuate the building using the nearest available exit 
and congregate at the assembly point in the North Front 
Car Park.

https://brentwoodwebdav.moderngov.co.uk/f8614670-0560-4d7c-a605-98a1b7c4a116-066-427a5f39-5a686c62-65376d6c/AgendaDocs/7/3/5/A00001537/$$Agenda.doc#http://www.brentwood.gov.uk
http://www.moderngov.co.uk/


28 August 2018

Licensing and Appeals Committee

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing in respect of an 
Application to vary a Premises Licence – Licensing Act 2003

PIVAZ, 90B-92A HIGH STREET, BRENTWOOD, CM14 4AP

Report of: Maria Williams – Licensing Officer

Wards Affected:  Brentwood South & North

This report is: Public

1. Executive Summary

1.1 An application has been received to vary a premises licence in respect of Pivaz, 
90B-92A High Street, Brentwood Essex, CM14 4AP. Five relevant 
representations have been received. Members are requested to determine the 
application having regard to the operating schedule, the representations 
received, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the four Licensing 
objectives.

2. Recommendation(s)

2.1 That the Sub Committee:

Considers this report and appendices together with any oral submissions at the 
hearing and determines the application in line with the options open to the sub-
committee under the Licensing Act 2003: However, the available options are:

i) To grant the application in full on the terms and conditions contained 
in the operating schedule along with any applicable mandatory 
conditions;

ii) To grant the application, modified to such extent as considered 
appropriate in order to satisfy any relevant representations and to 
promote the licensing objectives; or

iii) To refuse the application in whole or in part

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



3. Introduction and Background

3.1 An authorisation is required in respect of any premises where it is intended to 
conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being:

 Sale of alcohol
 Supply of alcohol (in respect of a club)
 Regulated Entertainment
 Provision of Late Night Refreshment

3.2 An appropriate authorisation is either, a premises licence, a club premises 
certificate or a Temporary Event Notice.

3.3 Licence holders are required, when offering any licensable activity, to ensure 
that they promote the licensing objectives at all times. The operating schedule 
of the application contains details of the activities applied for and the control 
measures that the applicant will have in place in order to promote these 
objectives. Such measures will, where appropriate, be converted into 
enforceable conditions on any licence issued.

3.4 The four licensing objectives are;

 Prevention of crime and disorder
 Prevention of public nuisance
 Public safety
 Protection of children from harm

                 
3.5     Any representation must be able to demonstrate that on the balance of    

Probability the application in its current form will fail to adequately promote one 
or more of the licensing objectives. No other matters may be considered.

4. The Application

4.1 This application was received on 2nd July 2018 from Pivaz Brentwood Ltd. in 
respect of Pivaz, 90B-92A High Street, Brentwood, Essex, CM14 4AP.         A 
copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.

4.2 This premise is currently a restaurant specialising in Mediterranean cuisine on a 
ground and first floor situated in Brentwood High Street, and it is currently 

Page 6



licensed for the Sale by Retail of Alcohol & Late Night Refreshment. A copy of 
the premises licence together with OS street maps and images to better identify 
the location are attached at Appendix 2. 

4.3 The applicant seeks amend Annex 3 condition to:

            “All sales of alcohol on the ground floor shall be sold ancillary to table 
meals, such meals being prepared on the premises and consumed at a 
table.”

   
  The current premises licence Annex 3 condition reads:

“All sales of alcohol shall be made ancillary to a table meal service, such 
meals being prepared on the premises and consumed at a table. The 
holding areas which shall be restricted to 20 persons at any one time.” 

4.4 There have been 5 valid representations received from three Responsible 
Authorities and two interested parties. 

4.5 The first representation is from the Essex Police Licensing Officer who has 
concerns that the amendment of the wording of the condition would allow the 
premises to operate in an entirely different manner without the control measures 
that other such vertical drinking High Street establishments would be required to 
conform to. This increases the likelihood for alcohol related crime & disorder and 
public nuisance. A copy of the full representation is attached at Appendix 3.

4.6 The second representation is from the Environmental Health Officer, who states 
that the applicant has not taken sufficient measures to control noise break out 
from the premises with no acoustic reduction measures being proposed. There 
are nearby residential flats and there is a real potential for public nuisance if 
these concerns are not satisfactorily addressed.                                                                               
A copy of the full representation is attached at Appendix 3.

4.7 The third representation is from the Licensing Authority supporting the potential 
crime and disorder and public nuisance concerns of both the Police and the 
Environmental Health Officers. Reference is also drawn to the decision-making 
process of the Sub-Committee when granting the licence in 2016.                     A 
copy of the full representation is attached at Appendix 3. 

4.8 The fourth representation is from an interested party, Mr Bryan Atkins, the owner 
and resident of 94A, a first-floor flat abutting the very area that the applicant is 
seeking to amend his business operation. Mr Atkins fears that the increased 

Page 7



activity and noise nuisance will affect his quality of life.                                                                   
A copy of the full representation is attached at Appendix 4. 

4.9 A representation has also been received by Mr David Dadds on behalf of two 
local interested parties, Ms Kate Gregori and Mr John English, who have 
concerns that the premises is going to ‘morph’ into a late night bar that will in turn 
lead to an undermining of the four licensing objectives.                                 A 
copy of the full representation is attached at Appendix 5.

5. Reasons for Recommendation 

5.1 These are the options available to the Sub-Committee under the Licensing Act 
2003.

6. Consultation

6.1 The application has been consulted on in accordance with the requirements of the 
Licensing Act 2003.

6.2 Officers from the Licensing Authority have made checks on the display of public 
notices and in a local newspaper and are satisfied that these requirements have 
been met.

7. Statement of Licensing Policy

7.1 There are no specific issues arising from this application in relation to the Councils’ 
Statement of Licensing Policy.

8. Relevant Sections of the Secretary of State’s Guidance

8.1 The licensing objectives relating to public nuisance matters arising from this 
application are covered in Section 2, paragraphs 22.15 to 2.21 (pages 9 & 10) of 
the Licensing Act 2003, Section 182 Guidance (April 2018).

9. Legal Considerations

Page 8



9.1 Conditions may be attached to the grant of any licence, the hours or activities may 
be amended as appropriate, or in some cases the application may be refused. 
However, any action taken must be appropriate and relevant to promotion of the 
licensing objectives having considered the full details of the application and 
representations including testimony from any interested party present at the 
hearing.

9.2 The justification behind any decision to grant or refuse a licence application or the 
attachment of conditions, or variation of terms applied for must be recorded and 
given to the applicant and any person that has made representation.

9.3 There is a right of appeal to Magistrates Court by any person or party aggrieved 
by any decision made by the Sub-Committee.

Appendices to this report

 Appendix 1 - Application Form
 Appendix 2 - Premises Licence, OS street maps & images
 Appendix 3 - Representations from Responsible Authorities;

                     Essex Police Licensing (Jones)
                      Representation from Environmental Health (Blake)
                      Representation from Licensing Authority (Leonard)
 Appendix 4 - Representation from Interested Party (Mr. Bryan Atkins)
 Appendix 5 - Representation from David Dadds 

                     (on behalf of Ms Kate Gregori & Mr John English)
 

Report Author Contact Details:

Name: Maria Williams
Telephone: 01277 312642
E-mail: maria.williams@brentwood.gov.uk 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11

Appendix A



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Members Interests

Members of the Council must declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests and the 
nature of the interest at the beginning of an agenda item and that, on declaring a 
pecuniary interest, they are required to leave the Chamber.

 What are pecuniary interests?

A person’s pecuniary interests are their business interests (for example their 
employment trade, profession, contracts, or any company with which they are 
associated) and wider financial interests they might have (for example trust 
funds, investments, and asset including land and property).

 Do I have any disclosable pecuniary interests?

You have a disclosable pecuniary interest if you, your spouse or civil partner, or a 
person you are living with as a spouse or civil partner have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest set out in the Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct.  

 What does having a disclosable pecuniary interest stop me doing?

If you are present at a meeting of your council or authority, of its executive or any 
committee of the executive, or any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or 
joint sub-committee of your authority, and you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest relating to any business that is or will be considered at the meeting, you 
must not :

 participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, of if you 
become aware of your disclosable pecuniary interest during the meeting 
participate further in any discussion of the business or, 

 participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public.

 Other Pecuniary Interests

Other Pecuniary Interests are also set out in the Members’ Code of Conduct and 
apply only to you as a Member.

If you have an Other Pecuniary Interest in an item of business on the agenda 
then you must disclose that interest and withdraw from the room while that 
business is being considered 

Page 95



 Non-Pecuniary Interests 

Non –pecuniary interests are set out in the Council's Code of Conduct and apply  
to you as a Member and also to relevant persons where the decision might 
reasonably be regarded as affecting their wellbeing.

A ‘relevant person’ is your spouse or civil partner, or a person you are living with 
as a spouse or civil partner

If you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Authority and you are 
present at a meeting of the Authority at which the business is considered, you 
must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest whether or 
not such interest is registered on your Register of Interests or for which you have 
made a pending notification. 

Page 96



Licensing Sub-Committees

To hear and determine applications that do not sit within the scope of delegation to 
officers, usually where representations have been received either by a third party 
against grant of a license, or from the applicant against intended refusal or revocation of 
a license/registration.

The Planning and Licensing Committee has delegated all functions other than relevant 
policies and fees setting to officers, with the exception of those other matters as 
indicated below, which are heard by licensing sub-committee unless otherwise 
indicated:

Licensing Act 2003 and Gambling Act 2005

(a) Determination of any application type where a representation has been 
received in accordance with the legislation.

(b) Determination of applications for review or expedited review.

Hackney Carriage vehicles and drivers (including enforcement of ranks) and 
Private Hire vehicles, drivers and operators, with the exception of:

(a) Suspension or revocation of drivers’ licenses (save for initial suspension 
under provision of Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
S61 (2B) if it appears that the interests of public safety require the 
suspension to have immediate effect).

(b) Where representation has been submitted by the applicant/license holder 
against refusal of any application.

(c) Where representation has been received from an applicant to vary a 
licensing or pre-licensing condition.

 
Scrap Metal Dealing

(a) Determination of applications where representations have been received 
against refusal in accordance with legislative requirements; and

(b) Consideration of revocation of a license where representations have been 
received in accordance with legislative requirements 

Street Collections and House to House Collections

(a) Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a license.

Page 97



Licensing of sex establishments 

(a) Determination of all applications, revocations and appeals.

Street Trading

(a) Determination of applications where representation(s) has been received.

(b) Determination of applications that fall outside of current policy.

(c) Determination of matters relating to revocation of a license.

Acupuncture, Tattooing, Skin and Ear Piercing and Electrolysis

(a) Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a registration.

(b) Revocation of a registration.

Animal Welfare and Security, except for the following:

(a) Appeals against refusal to grant or renew a license.

(b) Revocation of a license.

Exercise of Powers under Caravan Sites and Control of Development Act 1960, 
except for:

(a) Refusal and revocation of licenses, (other than urgent refusals which are 
delegated to officers)

Mobile Homes

(a) Appeals against revocation of a license and/or conditions attached to the 
grant of a license.

Page 98


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing in respect of an Application to vary a Premises Licence - Licensing Act 2003 - PIVAZ, 90B-92A High Street, Brentwood CM14 4AP
	Appendices

	 

